Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:42 AM

To: Roundtree, Amos (ISD)

Cc: Singer, Miriam (ISD)

Subject: INQ - Amos Roundtree (Invitation to SCOPE Supply Chain Conference with Flight and
Hotel)

Amos,

The underlying question here, which would make a difference for most departments, is whether this is a current or
potential county vendor. If so, then the general travel ban would preclude it for all county employees. If it is not a
vendor, then it could be accepted as long as the trip, lodging and all incidental benefits are disclosed as a gift. However,
for procurement employees, who have an administrative no gift rule, depending on how Miriam interprets it, that might
preclude them from accepting it. Also, if this happens to be an organization that the county belongs to, then it would be
permissible for county employees to accept it, with appropriate disclosure.

From: Roundtree, Amos (ISD)

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:13 AM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Cc: Singer, Miriam (ISD)

Subject: FW: Invitation to SCOPE Supply Chain Conference with Flight and Hotel

Good morning Joe,

If you have a minute, please take a look at the invitation below. | am not interested in attending this, but | am curious on
your take (Miriam | already know yours without asking®©). I’'m not sure | see a conflict since the offer is broad and to
unknown potential attendees. This invitation is intended for a private sector audience more than public sector.
However, perhaps we can use a version of this as a scenario to get our employees thinking. It could result in some
stimulating conversations!

Your thoughts

Amos C. Roundtree, CPSM

Director Purchasing Division and
Procurement Competition Advocate

Internal Services Department
Miami-Dade County, Florida
305-375-1574

www.miamidade.gov/dpm

From: Supply & Demand Chain Executive [mailto:SDCE@mail.sdcexec.com]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 8:01 AM

To: Roundtree, Amos (ISD)

Subject: Invitation to SCOPE Supply Chain Conference with Flight and Hotel



Supply & Demand Chain Executive is delighted to extend an invitation for you to
attend the upcoming SCOPE Supply Chain Conference with a Complimentary Full
Access Conference Pass, including overnight hotel, onsite catering and $300 flight
reimbursement. The event will be located at the Arizona Biltmore, Scottsdale,
August 11-13th.

Check out full details and secure your Pass at www.scopefall.com referencing
Invitation Number: SDCE2528. (Please note this offer is not available to solution
providers or consultants — we apologize if you have received this in error).

About SCOPE

SCOPE is the leading Executive-Level Supply Chain Conference in North

America. The event has run twice a year for the last 7 years and each Conference
plays host to around 500 of the industry’s most influential executives for 2 days of
educational sessions, research meetings and networking.

Who Attends?

SCOPE has hosted executives from nearly 50% of the fortune 500 as well as from
hundreds of mid-sized organizations. Typical titles include C-level, VP, Director
and Manager of Supply Chain, Logistics, Distribution, Warehousing, Transportation,
Operations, Procurement and IT.

Educational Program & Speakers

There is an outstanding “Peer-Led” Educational Program addressing a wide range
of topics both strategic and tactical. The program kicks off with an Opening
Keynote for SVP Customer Supply Chain & Logistics, PepsiCo and includes other
notable speakers such as SVP Global Supply Chain, Fender Musical Instruments,
VP Supply Chain, Dole Foods and SVP Supply Chain, Haier America to name but a
few.

What’'s Included with the Pass?

Full access to the Educational Program, 1 night’s hotel accommodation at the
Biltmore, 5 star onsite catering throughout the whole event PLUS a $300 Flight
Reimbursement if outside a 100 mile radius.

Why is my Pass Free?
The cost of producing the event is underwritten by the sponsors and exhibitors
allowing SCOPE to host Delegate Attendees with these Complimentary Passes.

What are the Benefits?

You will access the World-Class Educational Program which is entirely peer-led by
senior level supply chain executives sharing their first hand perspective from the
field. You can identify relevant solutions to optimize you organization’s supply
chain through targeted one-on-one research meetings. You can benchmark and
network with an exclusive audience of peers in a comfortable, upscale business
environment.

Spouse and Family Friendly

The Arizona Biltmore is listed in the book 1,000 Places to See Before You Die” -
and with good reason! It is a stunning, historical luxury Resort and one of the few
hotels in the US built in the 1920s. With 5 star amenities throughout, why not
bring along your spouse or family to enjoy the stay and take advantage of
discounted rates before and after the event.




Secure CEU Credits:

Participants who successfully complete this program will receive up to 14 hours of
continuing education. They may be applied toward ISM CPSM recertification, CPSD
recertification, C.P.M. recertification, and/or A.P.P. re-accreditation program
requirements. Note: ISM does not endorse, certify or sponsor this program or its
content. For more details go here.

Can I Bring a Colleague?
Absolutely! We can allocate Passes for up to 3 Executives from the same
company, so feel free to circulate this Invitation to your team.

How do I secure my Pass?

Complete the Registration Process at www.scopefall.com referencing Invitation
Number SDCE2528. SCOPE is close to reaching the quota of Flight Passes so we
encourage you to lock in your Pass sooner rather than later. (Please note that
supply chain solutions providers do not qualify for these Passes — we apologize if
you have received this in error.)

We are confident that you will secure tremendous value if you can work this into
your schedule. Please feel free to contact the Event Organizers direct with any
questions: Robin Manka, Director of Attendee

Relations, robinmanka@quartzevents.com Ph) 949-500-7876.

Hope you are able to make it!

*Receiving this offer does not confirm a space, which is subject to approval from
the event organizers. Terms & conditions apply. Offer not valid for solution
providers. We apologize if you received this mistakenly. Quartz Events will
reimburse three-hundred dollars; limited to two per company.

Attendees must be traveling at least 100 miles to qualify for the flight
reimbursement. To receive reimbursement, attendees must attend the conference
in full including completing scheduled meetings on their customized schedule.
Attendees will receive a personalized check onsite at the conference upon
completion of meetings from the show organizers.
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